

"An Equal Opportunity Service Provider and Employer"

## Gerald Brown, Mayor

2710 Martin Luther King - Richwood Louisiana 71202-7004 - Phone: (318) 325-4328 - Fax: (318) 322-0584

Notice is hereby given of a Regular Meeting by Mayor and Board of Alderpersons For the Town of Richwood, Louisiana On June 16, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. Richwood Multipurpose Center

Agenda

- I. Call to Order
- II. Prayer
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Roll Call
- V. Adoption of Agenda
- VI. Adoption of April 18, 2022, May 19, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes and May 30, 2022 **Special Meeting**
- VII. Adoption of Financial Reports
- VIII. Public Comments as they relate to items on the agenda
- IX. Mayor's Dialogue
- X. Myra Akers: Cancer Screening
- XI. Adoption of Resolution 2022-06; A resolution levying millage taxes for the Town of Richwood, Louisiana
- XII. Adoption of Resolution 2022-07; A resolution appointing Monroe Free Press as the official journal for the Town of Richwood
- XIII. Adoption of Ordinance 2022-01: An ordinance amending the Town of Richwood code of ordinance to provide for the enforcement of certain traffic violation by automated means and provides for civil penalties for certain traffic violations enforced by automated means
- XIV. Adoption of Resolution 2022-04; A resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign and submit the required cooperative endeavor agreement between the state of Louisiana and the Town of Richwood for the proposed Municipal Complex Planning and Construction (Capital Outlay)
- XV. Adoption of Resolution 2022-05; A resolution authorizing the town to hire Volkert, Inc. for engineering services related to the town's American Rescue Plan Act funding including local and/ or state fiscal recovery funds
- XVI. Introduction of Ordinance 2022-03; An ordinance amending Ordinance 2021-01 the town's expenditures for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 thru June 30, 2022
- XVII. Introduction of Ordinance 2022-04; An ordinance adopting the town's expenditures for the year beginning July 1, 2022 thru June 30, 2023
- XVIII. Discussion regarding SYM donations request
- XIX. Adjournment

In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Ms. Woods at 318-325-4328 describing the assistance that is necessary.

Public Comments -Louisiana Open Meeting Laws provides that the public has the opportunity to address this board prior to us taking any action on an agenda item at today's meeting. Members of the public can only speak regarding items that are on today's agenda. You will need to specifically identify the agenda item on which you intend to speak. You will be afforded 3 minutes total to make your comments and the entire public comment period will be limited to 30 minutes. This is not a question and answer session where you can ask question and demand answers of the Board Members, Mayor or Town Employees

In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Ms. Woods at 318-325-4328 describing the assistance that is necessary.